
From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca> 
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 at 10:26 
To:  
Subject: LICA: Water Availability Engagement - Phase 2 
 
Hello LICA Members,  
  
Our office received an email from Alberta Environment and Protected Areas, regarding Phase 2 of 
the Water Availability Engagement Session. For those who may be interested in sharing their 
feedback, please see the information below. Please note that this activity is not eligible for stipends 
or mileage reimbursement, as it is not considered a LICA initiative. It is, however, an opportunity to 
provide feedback.  
  
Thank you.  
  
Lori Jodoin 
Administrative Professional 
LICA – Environmental Stewards 
5107W – 50 Street, PO Box 8237 
Bonnyville, AB  T9N 2J5 
(780) 812-2182 

  
 
 
 
Hello all,  
  
In addition to our earlier correspondence, we would like to invite you and members of your 
organization to join us at an in-person engagement session regarding proposed amendments to the 
Water Act to increase water availability.  The invitation is to water using sectors to enable a cross-
sectoral discussion. 
  
The sessions will include sharing information on the proposed changes, an opportunity to ask 
questions, and an opportunity to provide your feedback and input.  In preparation, we ask that you 
review the Discussion Document on Enhancing Water Availability – Engagement on Proposed 
Amendments to the Water Act to Improve Availability and come prepared with any questions or 
feedback you may have.  
 
In-person sessions will be held over the coming weeks in Red Deer, Grande Prairie, Calgary, Brooks 
and Lethbridge. A virtual session will also be offered. The same information will be shared at all 
sessions.   
 

mailto:lica2@lica.ca
https://www.alberta.ca/system/files/epa-discussion-document-on-enhancing-water-availability-engagement-on-proposed-amendments-to-the-water-act-to-improve-availability.pdf
https://www.alberta.ca/system/files/epa-discussion-document-on-enhancing-water-availability-engagement-on-proposed-amendments-to-the-water-act-to-improve-availability.pdf


 Please use the links below to register for a session that works best for you: 
• Red Deer, May 12, 6:00-9:00 pm – Pioneer's Lodge, 4324 46a Ave - 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/1339153286529?aff=oddtdtcreator  
• Grande Prairie, May 14, 6:00-9:00 pm – Tara Centre, Evergreen Park, 55051 Township Rd 710 

-  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/1339154339679?aff=oddtdtcreator  
• Session being planned in Calgary, May 20, 6:00-9:00 pm - 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/1339152032779?aff=oddtdtcreator  
• Session being planned in Brooks, May 21, 6:00-9:00 pm - 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/1310505199329?aff=oddtdtcreator  
• Session being planned in Lethbridge, May 22, 6:00-9:00 pm -  

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/1339151370799?aff=oddtdtcreator  
• Virtual session, May 26, 1:00-4:00 pm  - 

https://zoom.us/meeting/register/UyoZcAPBTbaP3X2X-LT6RA 
  
We appreciate your feedback on the proposed changes through the online survey, which will remain 
open until June 30, 2025.  
  
For more specific information, please visit the online engagement page at Water availability 
engagement | Alberta.ca.  If you have any questions, please let me know or contact 
epa.water@gov.ab.ca.  
  
Kate 
Kathleen Rich 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Water and Circular Economy Division, Alberta Environment and 
Protected Areas 
Government of Alberta 
Level 12, South Petroleum Plaza, 9915-108 Street, Edmonton, Alberta 
E: kate.rich@gov.ab.ca    I    M: 780-203-0844  
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